RICHLAND HAS REAL "TALENT."

Using One's "Talent" is Better than Rafiling and Hot Suppers,

Richland, Sept. 30 .- Special: Farmers were very busy the past week picking cotton and cutting hay. Several fields have been cut and the hay is down in this rain.

Supervisor W. C. Foster met with a painful, and what came very near being a serious accident, last Tuesday near W. T. Hubbard's residence. His car became unmanageable and ran into the bank on the side of the road and turned almost completely He was under the car about ten minutes before his calls attracted help. After he got out from under his machine he felt some better. He help. received several bruises, but was able to keep going. His car was shaken up considerably, but no serious dam-

Miss Beth Coe, of the Walhalla High School, spent the week-end with her mother, Mrs. S. H. Coe,

Miss Bert Morris left Sunday after six weeks' visit to her aunt," Mrs. J. P. Stribling. She will spend seve-ral days with her brother, John Mor-ris Bruce, near Avalon, Ga., before she returns to Carnesville. Edgar McMahan, of Clemson Col-

lege, spent Sunday with homefolks. Mr. and Mrs. J. P. Stribling and children, David, Bessie May and Elizabeth, spent Sunday and Monday with the former's sister, Mrs. Sloan Bruce, on the Georgia side. Tom Anderson, of Greenville,

spent the week-end at the home of S. N. Hughs.

The Ladies' Missionary Society of the Richland Presbyterian church held its regular meeting at the church last Monday evening. After an unusually long program on the study of Japan, delegates were elected to represent this society at the Presbyterial Union, which will meet at Liberty soon. Mrs. S. N. Hughs and Miss Pauline Davis were elected to go, with Mrs. S. H. Coe and Miss Pearle Ballenger as alternates. A collec-tion was then taken to defray the expenses of the delegates and pay the yearly dues.

The Ladies' Aid Society met at the home of Mrs. J. J. Ballenger last Fri-day evening, the object being to col-lect the ""talent" nickles that had been given to each member a year ago. The plan was suggested by an article in the Christian Observer, and the treasurer gave each member a nickel, with the request that it be used as a talent for church work. The meeting was called to order by the president, Mrs. S. N. Hughs, and the secretary, Miss Myra Ballenger, call-ed the roll. The members responded by telling the amount gained and how she had made it. This caused a good deal of merriment and piezzure. Most of them made their money by fancy work and sewing. The largest amount made by one member was \$7.30. The total amount raised was \$30.75. Capt. J. J. Ballenger fur-nished the nickels to encourage the ladies in their work and the society tendered him a vote of thanks. The plan was such a success that dimes were given out to use for the next six months. Next Mrs. S. H. Coe invited the members to help quilt a quilt that Mrs. W. H. Hughs had pieced for the orphanage. The quilt-ing will be next Friday at the home of Mrs. Coe. Each one is to carry her own lunch and have a picnic din-Each one is to carry ner. There being no further busi-ness before the society Miss Pearle Ballenger invited the ladies into the dining room, which was tastefully decorated with goldenrod, where delightful hot chocolate and cake was served. A vote of thanks was ten-dered the charming hostesses for the social part of the program.

Items from Fairview.

NEWS FROM BOUNTY LAND.

Children to Pick Cotton for Orphans. Other Local Notes.

Bounty Land, Sept. 29.—Special: Irs. Mat McDonald, of Richland, and Mrs. Parker McDonald, of Westmin-ster, spent Sunday at the home of Joe McDonald, on their return home from a visit to relatives in Walhalla. Tom Anderson, of Greenville, but

formerly of this community, was in this section a short while Sunday. J. B. Shanklin, of Anderson, and A. G. Shanklin, of Clemson, visited their mother, Mrs. Julia D. Shanklin, last week.

Quite a number of the Bounty Land members of the Richland Mis-sionary and Aid Society attended the social meeting held Friday afternoon at the home of Mrs. J. J. Ballenger. The meeting, both from a social and business standpoint, was a distinctive success, the amount collected for church improvement purposes being something over \$30.

Miss Sallie Davis will leave in a few days for a visit to relatives in Anderson.

Mrs. D. F. McAlister, who has been visiting her brother, J. M. Sanders, returned ygsterday to her home in mericus, Ga.

Meade Davis, who has been in a critical condition, is able to be out. Miss Cary Doyle is expected home Saturday. She has been teaching a two months' term of school at Pu-Saturday.

laski, near Long Creek, Julius Shanklin, who has been on an extended visit to his grandmother, Mrs. Julia Shanklin, left last week for Nashville, Tenn., where he will enter the Nashville Fitting School. His friends hope he may be success-ful in all his aspirations to a life of usefulness.

Supt. D. L. Bramlett, of the Seneca High School, gave an interesting talk yesterday afternoon to the Sun-day school here. The discourse was greatly appreciated, and it is hoped that he may consent to be with us organ. Ho was accomposed on the again. He was accompanied by his family and Misses Maka Harper and Suanee Daly, of Seneca. Mrs. Pauline Wyatt and Miss Myr-

tie Barton, of Anderson, are expected Tuesday at the home of their sister, Mrs. J. R. Holland.

Next Saturday has been set apart by the superintendent of the Sunday school here as Orphan's Day. The school here as Orphan's Day. The children are to pick cotton for E. L. Stone and give the money thus made to one of the orphanages. It is hoped that the day will be favorable and that the children will make quite a nice sum to be appropriated to this worthy cause.

Little Albert Smith, who has been seriously ill for several weeks, is on the mend and we hope will soon recover.

Foul Play Suspected.

Chicago, Sept. 27.—The mutilated body of a well dressed woman was found on the tracks of the Elgin, Joliet and Eastern railroad early today near Wayne, Ill., under circum-stances which mad, the coroner sus-pect a murder had been committed, Workmen at a stock farm about a quarter of a mile away assert they heard screams from that direction after an interurban car from Chicago had passed. This gave rise to the suspicion that the woman was murdered and placed on the tracks. The woman's purse is missing and the only mark of identification found is on a bracelet, which is engraved from "W. H. A. to M. A. A."

Wants New Federal District.

Greenwood, Sept. 27.—If a bill in-troduced by Congressman Wyatt Aiken passes, Greenwood will be one of four cities in the western part of the State where Federal Court will be held. Mr. Aiken's bill provides for two districts in South Carolina,

POLITICAL MATTERS IN MEXICO. Huerta to Support Catholic Candi-date-Portirio Diaz Recalled ?

Mexico City, Sept. 28 .--- Col. Davis

de La Fuente, former minister communications and public works Gen. Muerta's cabinet, has been pu forward as a Presidential candidate by the so-called Liberal Republication party. This makes the third nomin-tion for Presidential honors. Th Liberal Republican candidacy fire was offered to Gen. Aurelio Blanquet minister of war, but was declined Dr. Gregorio Mendizabel, a form Senator, was named for the Vi Presidency with Col. de La Fueni Both have accepted. The naming of this new ticket ge

erally is not regarded as a matter great political importance since t sphere of influence of the Liber Republicans is confined to the cap great following. The party has a definite organization, but consist chiefly of the adherents of a small group of Congressmen.

Recall of Diaz.

Lively interest is centered in t announcement of the recall of t ex-President, Gen. Porfirio Diaz, has given rise to all sorts of specu tion, the chief of which is that it ex-President would be asked to sume his place in the army so the his services would be available the war council in event of a gene outbreak of hostilities. Gen. Diaz has been on the

tired list for more than a year. Wh Francisco Madero became Preside one of his early acts was to ret Gen. Diaz, alleging that age had capacitated him for further servi-Gen. Diaz recently said he would -turn from abroad if his country nee ed him for a foreign war. He is his 84th year.

Will Support Gamboa.

That Gen. Huerta and his organ zation will support Federico Gamboa, candidate of the Catholic part for the Presidency, is the rep brought from the capital to-day repc John Lind. There was received a the same time (unofficially) a cop of President Huerta's most recent a surance that his government would see to it that the elections were comducted fairly on the date fixed, O tober 26.

The determination to support the Catholic candidate is said to have been reached at a secret meeting at tended by the Provisional President cabinet ministers and others high in politics. Reports reaching here indicate that there will be two, per haps more, tickets besides that head ed by Senor Gamboa. It was learned to-day that Gen. Felix Diaz would arrive here October 18th. Partisans insist that he is to be put forward as a candidate.

MINISTERS' HOME AT MONTREAT

McIver Williamson Donates Money for Resort for Presbyterians.

Montreat, N. C., Sept. 27 .- One of the most unique and generous acta in the rapid development of Montreat occurred a few days ago when E. McIver Williamson, of Darlington, S. C., let the contract for the con-struction of a handsome building for the benefit of the ministers of Sout Carolina.

The building will contain a lobby with large fireplace, two bath rooms twelve furnished bed-rooms and large upper room overing the whole upper floor, which will afford much bed-room space at the crowded sea son. Mr. Williamson donates the entire cost of this building, which will be erected on one of the more beautiful lots in Montreat, located on the terrace just above the Christian Workers', Hone, eventeeling state Workers' Home, overlooking th lake, auditorium, hotels and the beautiful valley to the south. Th. beautiful valley to the south. This of Culumbia. They were, however, building is designed especially for the benefit of the old ministers, but will be opened for the use of other will be opened for the use of other



Oliver Chilled Plows and Repairs, Stalk Cutters.

GENERAL FARM MACHINERY.

Come and see me.

Terms to Suit Everybody.

MAIN STREET,

SHOT AS THE SHOW LOADED.

Flugman of Southern Gets in Way of Another's Bullet.

Groen le, Sept. 27 .- A scene of totour disorder incident upon the departure of Sanger's circus from last night had as one of its results the shooting of J. C. Glymph, of the Southern railway, was standing on the rear of the caboose of the circus d a person whose identiy is lymph latform rate 25.7 t present unknown shot several imes at him, one of the bullets tak-off effect in his thigh and inflicting imes at erious wounds.

was brought to Greenville hour this morning on the ..., which passed through route to Greer, where it is howing to-day. The wounded man was taken to the city hospital, and is condition to-day is said to be fav-brable. He is from Newberry and ins relatives in the upper section of orable. he State

Trouble Brewed During Day.

The circus strain was being handied by a Southern railway crew, of which Glymph was a member. The circus showed at Donalds this week and passed from there to Pelzer, where it gave a performance yesterdes." Persons who were present with the train said to-day that there was considerable drinking and riotous onduct. This state of affairs reachconduct. climax during the early part of he night, when the circus was being reloaded on its train to make a decture for Greer.

Crowds of people, it is declared, here the circus was being continually interfered adon mut th the circus people in their work. Insiderable trouble was occasioned ith the id words were passed between the cuts people and outsiders.

aboose at the time were in the actal Agent James Alten, of this are, and Trainmaster E. M. Bishop,

Just Returned from the North.

Since our Buyer has returned from the Northern markets, as a result of his purchases, our store is filled to overflowing with pretty, bright, clean goods.

All kinds of Dress Goods in the different shades and weaves, Trimmings and Linings.

Also, everything in Notions kept in a reputable store.

Clocks, Watches and Staple Jewelry. Rain Coats and Umbrellas for everybody.

SHOES, SHOES!

We sell the famous Crossett line--Wide, Narrow, Coarse and Fine. They are strong and made so well They are no trouble whatever to sell.

Shoes for everybody, size and age, from the infant babe to those tottering with age.

Disc and Drag Harrows,

WALHALLA, S. C.

W. M. BROWN,

visiting relatives. Mrs. Nannie Lusk has been right

sick for the past week. We hope she will soon be restored to her usual

good health. W. M. Alexander has returned from a two weeks' stay near Enid, Okla. Mr. Alexander went to Okla-homa to locate, but decided, after a few days' stay, that he had better come back to Oconee. While there he visited his brother, Jerry Alexan-der, and friend, Crayton Hubbard der, and friend, Crayton Hubbard.

Rev. M. O. Alexander, of Wilming-ton, N. C., visited in the community recently. Milton's friends are ways pleased to meet him. al

a friend, Mrs. Knight, spent last week with the latter's relatives at High-

with the latter's relatives at High-lands, N. C. Mrs. W. M. Alexander is visiting her son, Henry McKenzie, and fam-ily at Asheville, N. C. Mrs. Riley Cox and son, of Green-ville, are visiting Mr. and Mrs. Henry McMahan.

A Wesley Bible Class was organ-A westey bloce class was organ-ized at the church last Sunday morn-ing. The following officers were elected: Mrs. S. C. Wyatt, teacher; W. A. Owings, assistant; Luther Ow-ings, president; Robt. Morgan, vice president; James Wyatt, treasurer; Miss Mary McMahan, secretary; Miss Virginia McMahan and W. A. Owings in charge of music. Three com-mittees—membership, executive and missionary—were appointed.

Women Who Get Dizzy.

Every woman who is troubled with fainting and dizzy spells, backache, headache, weakness, debility, consti-pation or kidney troubles should use Electric Bitters. They give relief when nothing else will, improve the when nothing else will, improve the health, adding strength and vigor from the first dose. Mrs. Laura Gaines, of Avoca, La. says: "Four doctors had given me up and my chil-dren and all my friends were looking for me to die, when my son insisted that I use Electric Bitters. I did so, and they have done me a world of good." Just try them. 50¢, and \$1, at all druggists or by mail. H. E. Bucklen & Co., Philadelphia or St. Louis. adv. Louis. adv.

Fairview, Sept. 29.—Special: Rev. I. E. Waliace will fill his regular ap-pointment at this place next Sunday at 4 o'clock. Sunday school at 3 o'clock. Mrs. Lena M. Cochran is spending a month with relatives near Green-ville. I terms trong and the counciles of Oconee, Pickens, An-derson, Greenville, Spartanburg, Ab-beville, Greenwood, Edgefield, Salu-da, Newberry, Cherokee, Union, York, Chester, Lancaster and Fair-field, and terms of court would be Archibald McMahan, of Piedmont, field, and terms of court would be spent a short while here last week held as follows: A term of-the Circuit Court and a term of the District Court of the United States in Green-ville on the third Tuesday of April and the third Tuesday of October in

Crete, Pickens County, Sept. 27.-Special: Jack Lay, who for some time past had been staying at the hys pleased to meet him. Miss Lily Meares, in company with Flood Wrs Knight another the subdenly there on the 24th of Septem-ber. He had been waiting on Mr. Holden and had been very faithful up to the time that he was taken sud-denly ill on the 24th, and he died within three hours after the attack. The old darkey seemed to realize that he was critically ill, and said that he was "going to sing in glory." He sang old-time hymns, until just before he died.

Heavy Verdicts Against Coast Line.

Columbia, Sept. 29.—The Atlantic Coast Line was hit for \$75,000 today in two decisions from the Supreme Court. An appeal was dis-missed in the J. A. Miller case, in which an engineer obtained \$35,000 damages for personal injury, and a rc-hearing was refused in the H. C. Huggins case from Barnwell, in which an engineer obtained \$40,000.

"On the Inside Looking Out."

"Why, Bridget, you surely don't consider those windows washed?" said the lady of the house reproachfully.

"Sure, I washed 'em nicely on the inside, mum, so we can look out," replied Bridget, "but I intentionally lift thim a little dirty on the outside so thim ignorant Jones children next door couldn't look in."



ministers in the synod of South Caro- ing had run away. lina so long as there is room.

In giving this building Mr. Wil-liamson is not only making a handsome donation for the benefit of the old ministers of the Synod of South Carolina, but he is also setting a good example for the other synods. The association has received beau-tiful sites for buildings for the ministers of the other synods of the assembly.

It is to be regretted that so many ministers are not able to take much needed vacation because of small salary and limited means; es pecially is this true of the older min-isters, who are unable to meet the demands of the arduous work of the larger churches.

Mr. Williamson has made a national reputation as a corn grower, and in other ways has been of most valuable service to his State. In this generous act of erecting a handsome home to administer to the comforts of the old ministers of his synod ne showing both a keen insight into the needs of the ministers and a most generous and willing spirit to meet these needs.

CITATION NOTICE.

(In Court of Probate.)

The State of South Carolina, County of Oconee.—By V. F. Martin, Esq., Judge of Probate.—Whereas, F. S. Holleman has made suit to me to grant him Letters of Administra-tion of the Estate of and Effects of B. L. Lowery, deceased: These are, therefore, to cite and

admonish all and singular the kindred and creditors of the said B. L. Lowery, deceased, that they be and appear before me, in the Court of Probate, to be held at Wal-halls. Court House, South Carolina, on Twoday the dath days of Origina,

on Tuesday, the 14th day of October, 1913, after publication hereof, at 11 o'clock in the forenoon, to show cause, if any they have, why the said Administration should not be granted.

Given under my hand and seal this 30th day of September, A. D. 1913. (Seal.) V. F. MARTIN, Judge of Probate for Oconee County South Carolina.

Published on the 1st and 8th days

of October, 1913, in The Keowee Courier and on the Court House door for the time prescribed by law. October 1, 1913. 40-41

Eczema and Itching Cured.

The soothing, healing medication in Dr. Hobson's Eczema Ointment penetrates every tiny pore of the skin, clears it of all impuritiesstops itching instantly. Dr. Hobson's Eczema Ointment is guaranteed to speedily heal eczema, rashes, ringworm, tetter and other unsightly eruptions. Eczema Ointment is a doctor's prescription, not an experi-ment. All druggists, or by mail, 50c. Pfeiffer Chemical Co., Philadelphia and St. Louis.

-----Mistake Costs Life.

Charleston, Sept. 28.—Mistaking a poison for a headache medicine, Mrs. Susie Jellico, wife of a conductor on the Southern railway, died this morn-ing before treatment could be given her. The poison was in the house for use at the bedside of a sick baby. Mrs. Jellico is survived by her husband and eight small children.

MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE CO.

Of New York—Here's Evidence of Good Insurance.

Walhalla, S. C., Sept. 22, 1913. Mr. F. H. Hyatt, Manager, Columbia, S. C.—Dear Sir; I beg to ac-knowledge receipt of check for \$1,003,70, paid through James M. Moss, District Superintendent, in pay-ment of policy in The Mutual Life Insurance Company, on the life of my husband, Harry Hetrick. Although this policy had been in force only a few months, yet its face

value, and \$3.70 as a post mortem dividend, was paid. I wish to thank you for your

I wish to thank you for your prompt payment, as all the proofs of death were completed on September Yours truly, MRS. HARRY HETRICK. 13th.

MAXIMUM BENEFITS, MINIMUM NET COST.

nan

ladv.---41.

"The best company is the company that does the most good." If you interested, see some of this com-MOSS, Dist. Superintendent, Walhalla, S. C. M. HYATT, Manager, Columbia, S. C. IAS. M. 181

GROCERIES

of every description usually kept in a first-class store.

All kinds of Feed Stuffs.

Prices on everything as low as could be expected with quality in view.

Barron-Byrd Co.,

The Store of Square Deals. SENECA, SOUTH CAROLINA.

THIS IS THE BEST TIME TO PLANT PAPER WHIT'E NARCISSUS ROMAN HYACINTHS SWEET PEA SEED

See Mrs. Nevitt Fant, Agent, Walhalla, S. C. THE ANDERSON FLORAL CO., Anderson, S. C.

New World's Speed Record.

Rheims, France, Sept. 27 .- A new World's record for speed by aero-plane was made here to-day by Emile Vedrines, who flew 621/2 miles over a measured course at an average of 118 miles and hour. The old record was 111 ½ miles per hour, made by Maurice Provost at Paris on June 17.

Chamberlain's Solic, Cholera and Jiarrhoea Remedy. Never fails. Buy it now. It may save life,

Grief Over Wreck Caused Death.

New Haven, Conn., Sept. 27 .--Charles J. Dohorty, engineer on the second section of the Springfield express, which ran into the first section at Stamford last June, died today of heart failure. He had grieved constantly over the wreck, which sost six lives. It is believed this caused his death. He was 31 years old.